

RE: Revised Rate Mitigation Materials

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Sep 2016 19:36:05 -0400
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation - CLEAN.pptx (979.46 kB)

Here you go.

From: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Sent: September-08-16 7:32 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Revised Rate Mitigation Materials

Thanks.

All the best,

Dan Moulton
416.327.3551

On Sep 8, 2016, at 7:31 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

I can make the change now. Will resend in a moment.

From: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Sent: September-08-16 7:31 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Revised Rate Mitigation Materials

Slide 28 on KMs. Understand those are still being updated with the revised language. But can we make sure the one that's going home tonight has the consistent numbers on RRRP of 45.

All the best,

Dan Moulton
416.327.3551

On Sep 8, 2016, at 7:23 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Good evening,

Please find attached the following:

- 1) Revised Cabinet deck (clean and tracked) – we understand this version will be used for tomorrow's Minister's briefing but please let us know if you have any further edits so we can work to finalize the submission and prepare for signature as soon as possible tomorrow. Note that we will also be doing a final review and may have a few additional edits.
- 2) Revised minute (tracked from earlier) – this version has been built in to the deck. We had a discussion with CO and the current plans is for Cabinet to sit and consider the policy item. Following that TB would be convened. Cabinet would then sit to approve the TB item and legislation. So, the minute as it is currently written works with reference to TB / Leg approvals.
- 3) Latest draft legislation
- 4) Annotated draft legislation

Communications materials to follow later.

Keley

<GOV2016 091 e08 (Clean Energy Rebate) - Annotated v.2.docx>

<[GOV2016.091.e09.pw](#) (Clean Energy Rebate).docx>

<Cab min Sept2-16 CO MOF Edits CLEAN.DOCX>

<Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation - CLEAN.pptx>

<Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160908 DMO Tracked.pptx>